
Water Division Photovoltaic Project 
BID ‘14/36/B 

 

May 9, 2014 

Addendum No. 3 – Answers to questions at received at pre-bid meeting 

Project Manager: Nick Schiavo 505-955-4201   Dee Beingessner, 505-955-4231 

This addendum is to address the questions received at the pre-bid meeting on May 8, 
2014.  

1. What is the contact information for the company that manages the gate card 
system? 
  
The contact information for the gate company is: 
 
HEI 
Fred Phillips 
Service Manager 
Office  (505) 880-1819 
Cell     (505) 980-9470 
Fax     (505) 837-1516 
mailto:fred@heinm.com 
 

2. Does the project require City or CID permits? 
 

The project will require a permit from CID.  
 

3. Is the canopy structure open to other suppliers? 
 

Yes. 
 

4. Does the design of the canopy have to look the same as the one provided by RBI 
Solar?   
 
Yes, the configuration must look similar and must meet all of the specifications 
outlined in the RFP including that structural drawings must be stamped by a 
professional engineer. 
 

5. Is there a local preference, veterans preference and in-state preference? 
 
All of those preferences are available and are listed in the bid documents in the 
Instructions to Bidders Section 4.4.  Specific questions regarding qualifying for 

mailto:fred@heinm.com


these preferences can be directed to the Purchasing Director Robert Rodarte at 
(505) 955-5712. 
 

6. Can other solar panels be substituted? 
 
No, the panels and inverters must be bid as specified in the bid documents. 
 

7. Did the project pass supplemental review? 
 

It did not need to go through a supplemental review. 
 

8. Is the photovoltaic module a 310 or 327W. 
 
The correct PV module is an E19-310.  
 

9. Is there a geotechnical report available? 
 

Yes, it is attached to this addendum. 
 

10. Will the existing transformer be used? 
 

That will be PNM’s discretion. 
 

11. The replacement of the main electrical services at the facility requires power to 
be interrupted to the facility twice for 4-12 hours each time.  Are there any 
requirements for timing of this shutdown?  Performance of this activity outside of 
normal working hours will increase the cost.  Also, are there special startup 
procedures that should be considered when power is reconnected? If so, please 
provide them.  

 
Specification section 01001, paragraph 1.3 is modified to read: 
 
CONTRACTOR USE OF PREMISES: For purposes of this paragraph, normal 
working hours shall be defined as 6:00 A.M. through 8:00 P.M., Monday through 
Saturday. 
 
And section 1.3 B is modified to read: 
 
Work that requires disruption of power at the entire facility must be performed 
outside of normal office hours (7:00AM thru 6:00PM).  Length of power disruption 
shall be limited to 8 hours at a time.  Contractor shall schedule all outages with 
owner 14 days in advance.   

 
12. Does the PNM allowance cover the shutdown costs and the transformer and 

what happens if the costs are more than $10,000? 
 



The $10,000 PNM allowance includes the shutdown costs and the cost of a new 
transformer (minus any credit given for the old transformer) if required.  If the 
costs are beyond $10,000, the City would compensate the contractor.     
 
 

13. What is the final day to submit questions? 
 

The final day to submit questions is Monday May 12th at 4pm.  Submit questions 
to Dee Beingessner in writing at dabeingessner@santafenm.gov  
 
 

In addition to the questions addressed at the bid opening, we are also modifying the 
qualifications in Exhibit II - Technical Specifications Section 01010 1.02 C.a. to read: 
 
 The Contractor shall have installed at least one grid interconnected photovoltaic system 
utilizing carport structures, with a minimum output of 100KW.   

mailto:dabeingessner@santafenm.gov









































































